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B V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

m oawm .
B dE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1#01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199807198R GST Reg. Mo. 19-3607188-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Refl . CS/GAINT022359/M1rb
AR
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 23-11-2017
SINGAPORE 039180
Code: GAl
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YK 2304G Veh. Inspected SLK 46072
Policy No. Coverage () 0.00
Claim No. Excess (3) 0.00
Assign From  VICTORWEE Assign Date 22/11/2017
2. Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model C.C 0
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg.
Chassis No. Colour
Odometer . Steering
Brakes Modification
General
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre mm
L/H Front Tyre mm
R/H Rear Tyre mm
L/H Rear Tyre mm
4. Description of Damages
5. General Information
Accident Date Inspection Date 2312017

Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20
Repairer R CAUTO

5a. Remarks

AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.




Catherine Chona (LKK Auto)

From: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@Ikkauto.com>
Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 5:10 PM
To: Woee, Victor; assignments

Ce: Ng, Sharon; Ngian, Kelvyna; SUR

Subject: FW: New Assignment of PRS

Attachments: Insured YK 2304G.pdf; TP SLK 4607Z pdf

Dear Victor,

Thank you for the assignment.

Dear Catherine,

FYNA.

Best Regards,

Ai Phing | Case Handler

KK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

Phone: 6a56-3501 | email: sur@lkkauto.com | fax: 6250-4315

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #01-25 | S(408033)

From: Wee, Victor [mailto:Victor.Wee @sg.gaig.com]

Sent: Wednesday, 22 November, 2017 5:05 PM

To: Ai Phing (LKKAuto) <aiphing@lkkauto.com>

Cc: Ng, Sharon <Sharon.Ng@sg.gaig.com>; Mgian, Kelvyna <Kelvyna.Ngian@sg.gaig.com>
Subject: New Assignment of PRS

Hi Ai Phing,

This is a new assignment and please assist in the arrangement of your surveyor to carry out the TP survey of the
opponent vehicle, SLK 4607Z at Rc Auto, 160 5in Ming Drive. #06-20, Sin Ming Autocity. Singapore 575722 soonest.
Liaison person: Mr Tan @ mobile: 9761 9383. Please also find the GIA reports of TP and our insured (YK 2304G) for
your perusal.

Please kind us updated of the preliminary thereafter upon the inspection. Thanks.
Best Regards,

Victor Wee, Technical Risk Specialist | P, +&5 6804 6061 | victor.weed@sg, gaig.com

’,,-11

GREATAMERICAN.
BSIAAMCE CDMPAKY

Singapeet Brnch  Marine | 3 Temasek Avenue #16-01 Centennial Tower Singapore 039190
1
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-' - Consutants

51 UBLAVE 1, #0125 PAYA UBL INDUSTRIAL PARK, SINGAPORE 408933 TEL : (065) 62563561 FAX : [B65) 62564315

Your Ref: CLMOMVC000001683

Our Ref: CS/GAI17022359/M1rb

The Motor Claims Department

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY

Dear Sir/Madam,

INITIAL INSPECTION REPORT OF VEHICLE NO. _SLK 4607Z .

Please be informed that we had conducted the inspection of the above mentioned vehicle
on 23/11/2017 at the premises of M/s RC AUTO and have the following to report:-

Workshop Estimate Amount :S§  4.389.00
Revised Estimate Amount :S§  3.629.00
“Check” Items Amount : 8% -
Market Value : 8% -
LTA Reimbursement Value : S% -
Nett Value : S$ -
Description of Damage:
The vehicle sustained damages
at the o/s body.

rear fm”:
Yours faithfully
MA CHIN FOOK

Automotive Assessor



(Draft)
MLHM17152315 / Lai Huat {Meng Kee) Motor Pte Lid - Sin Ming
ENTRY DATE & TIME: 17/11/2017 11:16

SINGAPORE ACCIDENT STATEMENT
IMPORTANT NOTICE

1. Please report correctly the details of the accident to speed up the claims process.

2. This Form must be completed by the Policyholder and/or the Authorised Driver,

3. Information provided must be as truthful and accurate as possible, Any wilful misrepresentation or withalding of material facts may allow insuranca
companies to repudiate policy ability.

4. The issue and acceptance of this Form by insurance companies is not an admission of palicy [sability on the part of the insurance companies.

5. [ rred to the Poll n.

6. This report will be forwarded by the insurers of the insurers of the GLA Records Management Cantre established by the General Insurance
Association of Singapare(GIA) for archiving and that copies of this report will for a fee be made available upon application by interested parties

7. By the lodgemeni of this report to the Insurers, you hereby consent to the archiving of this report at the centre and to copies of the report being made
available aforesaid.

ACCIDENT STATEMENT

Date Of Report

Date Of Accident

Exact Location Of Accident
Country/State of Loss

Vehicle Registration Number
Insured/Policyholder
Name Of Registered Owner
Co Reg No

171172017 11:16

16/11/2017 19:50

JUNCTION AT TOH TUCK ROAD
SINGAPORE

DETAILS OF OWN VEHICLE

SLK4607Z

MX LIMOTEC
53325544M

Email Address RAINER_ALMIGHTY@HOTMAIL.COM
Maobile Phone No

Alternative Phone No Office-81214214

Vehicle Particulars

Manufacturer KA

Model FORTEK31.6

E::dr:tal‘l’lilj:ﬂ:s; f:,-_: ;;:::':1 vehicle was being PRIVATE HIRE

Are you claiming under your own insurance NO

policy for repair to your vehicle?
If No, Please state action to be taken THIRD PARTY

Vehicle Category
Insurance Company
Name of Insurance Company
Type Of Coverage
Fleet Policy

Policy Number

Cover Note Number
Driver

Name of Driver

NRIC No

Date Of Birth
Occupation

Date Of Driving Pass

https://singapore. merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsasaccrpt& fuseaction... 17/11/2017

PRIVATE HIRE

AlG ASIA PACIFIC INSURANCE PTE. LTD.
COMPREHENSIVE

NO

2100498057

RAINER SOH MENG HENG {RAINER SU MINGXING)
SB341950D
30/12/1983
OUTDOOR
07/10/2004



aenaer

Mobile Number
Fax Number
Contact Number
EMail Address
Address
Postcode

Was driver an employee of the Insured's
Company

If No, Relationship of the Driver with the
Insured

Vehicle Registration Number of Driver's Own
Vehicle

Insurance Company of Driver's Own Vehicle

General Information of the Accident
Type Of Accident

Weather Conditions

Road Surface

Other Information

Was any foreign vehicle involved in this
accident?

Was any body injured in the Accident?
Was any other material or property damaged?

| have been approached by unknown person(s)

soliciting/offering accident claims assistance.
Number of Passengers (Including Driver)
Details of Police Action

MALE
(LOCAL) +65-81214214

RAINER_ALMIGHTY@HOTMAIL COM
BLK 608 SENJA ROAD#15-18
670608

YES

COLLISION - CROSS JUNCTION
AFTER RAIN
DRY

NO

NO
YES

Was the accident reported to the police? NO

If Yes,Please state which Police Station

Was notice of intended Prosecution given? NO

If Yes,against whom?

Circumstances of Accident

PLEASE REFER TO SKETCH PLAN.

Attachment(s)

Are accident photos available for attachment? YES

Was there any video capiured by Car Camera? NO

Was there any audio recorded? NO
DETAILS OF OTHER VEHICLE PROPERTY 1

Vehicle Registration Number YK2304G

Vehicle Make/Model/Colour LORRY

Details Of Properties

Name of Driver

NRIC/Passport Number

https:f!singapﬂre.mcrime:].cumfclahnsfindcx.cﬁn?ﬁmebux=MT Rsasaccrpt&fuseaction...

17/11/2017



Address

Postcode

Insurance Company Name

Mature Of Damage

Mo. Of Passenger (Including Driver)
Details of Witness

Name
Phone Mumber

Email Address

hitps://singapore.merimen.com/claims/index.cfm?fusebox=MTRsasaccrpt&fuseaction... 17/1 1/2017
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ESTIMATE
RCAUTO

160 Sin Ming Drive #06-20 Sin Ming Autocity Singapore 5757122

Tel : 97619383
Reg. No. 53199168K

Email: rcauto5555@gmail.com

VEHICLE NUMBER: SLK46072 Date:  27-Nov-2017
Quantity Description/Particular Unit Price Amount -
1PC_ |SIDE MIRROR @498 assoo|—
1PC  |HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY @1523 1,523.00| — /1
1PC  |FRONT BUMPER @639 639.00 ) ol
TOTAL 2,660.00
LESS 10% (266.00)
1PC__|SPORTS RIM @600 600.00| ¥’ 2/
1PC LOWER LID (FRONT BUMPER) @290 290.00 |- &
TO TINT FRONT HEADLAMP 45.00 |
TO SPRAY PAINTING 450.00 | —
TO REPLACE BODY PARTS 500.00 1+ U
COMPUTERIZED ALIGNMENT 50.00 |-
TOWING FEES l 60.00 |y
oy Auwhovre. )
PP _D e P/ T 1P #3039
oot oA el .
wildou € 4w days
L A i :
2 e~
GRAND TOTAL 4,389.00
Received the above poods in good order and condition for RC AUTO
RC A
160, Sin Mgy 6
rO&-20 5in Nyhg Lufol o,
Singoporg 575722

Received by E.&.O.F.

Email reauto§555Fame | cor

Authc-ri(ey(gnz;ture



24 HOURS TOWING SERVICES N9 5299

AH CHUAN H/P: 9434 1696
Warkshap: Pioneer Centre, 1 Soon Lee Street #06-24 S{627605)

Mesars, [ o i DL i

Vehicle No. =t L e

To

Labour / Transport /Towing charge R

L L TS 8
A = o /.

T T A (LR . . A 4.1 T S— Total: § ./

MNOTE: Vehicle is towed at owner's risk. The Company accepts no responsibility for
damages or other misdemeanour to your vehicle whilst being towed.

Tow Truck Driver Received By



' P4 V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

- e a2 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

- TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

Reg. No: 199607 198R GS5T Reg. Mo. 19-9607198-R

Affiliated to Federation Internationale Des Experts En Automaobile

GREAT AMERICAN INSURANCE COMPANY Ref . CS/GAINTOZ2359/M1rbn2
0t CONTENAL O
#16-01 CENTENNIAL TOWER Date: 18-12-2017
SINGAPORE 035190
Code: GAI
1. Policy Particulars :- THIRD PARTY CLAIM
Insured Veh. YK 2304G Veh. Inspected SLK 46072
Policy No. Coverage ($) 0.00
Claim No. CLMOMVCO00001683 Excess ($) 0.00
Assign From VICTOR WEE Assign Date 221172017
2 Vehicle Particulars & Condition
Make & Model KIAFORTE c.c 1591
Engine No. HIDDEN Year of Reg. 2017
Chassis No. KNAFZ411MH5657928 Colour BLACK
Odometer 38616 Steering IN ORDER
Brakes IN ORDER Modification SPORTS RIM
General GOOD
3. Conditions of Tyres
Size Make Balance
R/H Front Tyre |[225/45 R17 FIRELLI 8 mm
L/H Front Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI & mm
R/H Rear Tyre |225/45R17 PIRELLI & mm
L/H Rear Tyre |225/45 R17 PIRELLI 8 mm
4. Description of Damages
THE VEHICLE SUSTAINED DAMAGES AT THE O/S BODY.
DAMAGES SEE DETAILS.
5. General Information
Accident Date  16/11/2017 Inspection Date 23112017
Survey held at 160 SIN MING DRIVE #06-20
Repairer R CAUTO
5a. Remarks
AJTHE INSPECTION WAS CONDUCTED ON A"WITHOUT PREJUDICE" BASIS.
B)IN ACCORDANCE TO YOUR INSTRUCTIONS, WE HAVE NOT AUTHORISED REPAIRS.
5h. Estimate Days of Repair
ESTIMATED NORMAL PERIOD FOR REPAIR: 4 Working Days
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Reg. No: 159607198R GST Reg. No. 15-9507198-R

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315

ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SLK 4807Z

51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933

Page No.:1 of 1

Estimate By | Our Adjusted
D
Qty escription of Parts Condition Workshop (5) ($)
REP T
1|SIDE MIRROR CRACKED 498.00 498 00
1|HEADLAMP ASSEMBLY cuT 1,523.00 1,523.00
1|FRONT BUMPER DEFORMED 639.00 639.00
LESS 10% DISCOUNT -266.00 -266.00
2,394.00 2,394.00
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|SPORTS RIM (SN) SERVICEABLE 600.00 .
1|LOWER LID (FRONT BUMPER)(SN) cuT 280.00 290.00
880.00 290.00
LABOUR
TO TINT FRONT HEADLAMP. 45.00 45.00
TO SPRAY PAINTING. 450.00 450.00
TO REPLACE BODY PARTS, 500.00 450.00
COMPUTERIZED ALIGNMENT. NOT NECESSARY 50.00 Z
TOWING FEES NOT NECESSARY 60.00 -
1,105.00 945.00
GRAND TOTAL 4,389.00 3,629.00
RECOMMENDED COST OF REPAIRS 3.529.nnj

Report Ref No. C5/GAI17022359/M1rbn2

MA CHIN FOOK

Automotive Assessor

ADRIAN LING WAI PING

B.Eng, AMSOE AMIRTE,AMSAE-A M.MATAI

Licensed Appraiser




